Aaron Szeto

From: Carina Boyd <treasurer@villageofpoplargrove.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Austin Davies

Cc: Donald Sattler; Aaron Szeto

Subject: RE: Village Attorney Cost

The last 3 fiscal years 5/1/21-4/30/2024  $412,352.85
05/01/2023 -04/30/2024 $114,044.79

General Rate $160/hour Labor and Litigation $220/hour

Carina Boyd

Treasurer

Village of Poplar Grove
200 Hill st.

Poplar Grove, IL 61065
Phone: 815-765-3201
Fax: 815-765-3571

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/b518538f/wxu8-3JZvk ei4Py3nVhZzg?u=http://www.villageofpoplargrove.com/

From: Austin Davies <ADavies@villageofpoplargrove.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 1:33 PM

To: Carina Boyd <treasurer@Uvillageofpoplargrove.com>

Cc: Donald Sattler <DSattler@villageofpoplargrove.com>; Aaron Szeto <aaron@sosnowskiszeto.com>
Subject: Re: Village Attorney Cost

Hi Carina and Aaron,
Can either of you please provide the board with how much the Village has paid to the Village Attorney's
office for the past three years and so far this year? That information will be helpful in budgeting for the

possible salary of a new Village Attorney. I'd like this information read for the special meeting coming up
on the budget. Thanks,

Austin Scott Davies



Trustee, Village of Poplar Grove

AIAGE Op

POPLAR GROVE
200 North Hill Street
Poplar Grove, IL 61065

(815) 765-3201

NOTICE: Pursuant to Illinois' public records law, this wtitten communication may constitute a public
record which is available to the public and media upon request. Please be advised that this email
communication may be subject to public disclosure.



